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The attached letter came in from the

Chairman. I found a half hour slot in

the diary for him and asked Archie to

go to the meeting. He will report back

to you.

I understand the meeting did not go too

well. The PM was trying to delay making

appointments of this type anc! the

Chairman was pressing. I think the PM

won!!

AP



Conservative Central Office
32 Smith Square Westminster SW1P 3HH
Tel. 01-222 9000 Telex 8814563

From:

THE CHAIRMAN OF THE PARTY

Rt. Hon. Norman Tebbit CH MP

•
•

NT/AM 22nd September 1987

Private & Confidential

q )

RE: Director of Finance

We have identified a first class
candidate who we could have seconded from
Hansons on favourable terms.

I would like to go ahead and make
that appointment as soon as possible, but would
appreciate a word with you about it beforehand.

The Prime Minister


